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May 24, 2011 

Via Electronic Mail and Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 

Ms. Sandia Potter 
Technical Staff, Advisory Team 
Regional Water Quality Control Board 
San Francisco Bay Region 
1515 Clay Street 
Suite 1400 
Oakland, California  94612 

Re: Lehigh Southwest Cement Company – Administrative Civil Liability 
Complaint No. R2-2011 – Submittal of Waiver Form 

Dear Ms. Potter: 

On behalf of Lehigh Southwest Cement Company, we are submitting Lehigh’s waiver 
form, signed by Mr. Henrik Wesseling, in connection with the above-referenced 
complaint.  We are submitting the original waiver form by certified mail.  As 
indicated on the form, Lehigh waives the 90-day hearing requirement in order to 
engage in settlement discussions with the Regional Water Board regarding this 
matter.  We will be contacting the Prosecution Team to engage in settlement 
discussions within the next five days. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 
Wayne M. Whitlock 
 
Enclosure 
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cc: Mr. Thomas Mumley  
 Ms. Dyan Whyte  
 Cris Carrigan, Esq. 
 Ms. Lila Tang 
 Ms. Shin-Roei Lee 
 Mr. Brian Thompson  
 Ms. Christine Boschen 
  
 Mr. Axel Conrads 
 Mr. Henrik Wesseling 

Mr. Scott Renfrew 
Mr. Greg Knapp 
John Gillan, Esq. 






